Parks and Recreation

Ny s wWwNe

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
July 25t 2022
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive

Saginaw, M! 48609
Call to Order

Roll Cal

Piedge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of June 27" minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business

a. Approval of Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Pian.

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

m o 0 ®

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any'individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting. *
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5} working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 27th, 2022
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:35 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch
2. PRESENT: Alworden, Branch, Hoffman, Rusch

ABSENT: Aimar, Blower, Sova

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Wg Parks and Recrearion

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMMISSION MEETING
June 27th 2022
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
B215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Mi 48609

Calito Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda as amended
Approval of May 23! minutes
Approval of Expenditures

N w AN

Public Comment
{t is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
B. Public Hearing
None
9. New Business

3. None

10. Old Business
2 None
11. Reports
A. Parks Report:
Sports Comrittee repart:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

mone

Commissioners:
12. Other Business
13. Adjournment

Thontes Townsng will provede AcCes5ary reatonalife dusihaey sids 300 12VICEs 10 any individuah with diabihtiey who plan 10 31tend this public mecling.

Persons inteezited in such (arvices haed ta contact the Thomay Tawnship Mansger's affices at 249 N Aillar Road, Saginaw. Michwan 98609, by phone at
I8D-761-0150, 07 by ax at 989761 G290 at least five {3) warking davs pror 10 the (esting. n the Cave thar Jvancel natice for 1ccammod 1tions is not

Bossinle, cvery ressonable effort will 3u made ta rccammadate 1ne dicatled

ifPage Park Commission Minutas June 27,2010



5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to approve May 23, 2022 meeting minutes

as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures for May 2022 as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business: None

10. Old Business: None

11. Reports:

A. Parks Report:

mo N w®

Roethke Park: Summer Concert series has begun and the first concert of the year had
about [50-170 people with some great weather. The food truck was a big success and [
think that is only going to get better. We have started to remove the waterfall as it was
cracked and beyond repair. We will be doing some nice landscaping in that area. Pool is
open and doing well also along with Day Camp.

Roberts Park: Spring soccer has come to an end and the fields will be fertilized and
aerated to get ready for the fall season. Men’s Softball is going and also our first 30 team
sand volleyball league at the park. We are adding some topsoil along new paved parking
lot by diamond one and keeping the disc golf course nice and mowed for use.
Community Pack: Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball.

Day Park: None

Sports and Programs: Day Camp, sand volleyball and the pool are in operation at this
time.

Nature Center Preserve: The grant work is completed and now we will work on a
punch hist and wrap up the project.

Events: None

Spo}ts Committee report: none

Concert Committee report: nane

Finance Committee Report: none

Commissioners: Chairman Branch requested we put pool issues on the next agenda

to discuss possible policy changes.

2iPagze

sk Commission Mrautas bune 2 22

DRAFT



12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at
7:15 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, July 25, 2022 at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw M! 48609,

3P asa Park Commisasicn Minutas bona 27,2022

DRAFT



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  July 25 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $37,863.98 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmInIStration. .. ... oo 9.664.31

Swim programs...........oooiiii 5,154.39

Adult Softball............... 1,276.00

Operations & Maintenance. ...........c.ooeeeeiene o 16,826.52

Special Events................... i 2242.74

Day Camp.......cooiii e 2622.49

Train. ..o 77.53



DOMLSNOD/NOLLISINDDY ALITIOVE - 5¢L 3daq

9¢ 1€ 91°28E'€97 TE€F99°6 b8 859 'bL 00" 1b0'8BEZ NOIIVULSINIWGY - ZGL 2dAC [P0
000 000 0070 00°0 000 AHTLAO TYLIAYD 000 0LE-25L-101
06070 00’0617 000 000 00 081’2 ONINIYYE ¥ NOILYDNA3 000°096-25L~-101
00°0 00°06L ‘7 ann 00°0 6070617 ONIHSITENd ¥ OMIINIYd 0on T06-250-107
00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 . SIOTLON TYDFT 000 006-26L-107
00706 00°201 000 00201 007 %0C STYDISAHd INIHAOTAWE 0N 8L8-25L-101
£0°LE VL' 629 167021 92°0LE 0070001 SADTA¥ES TYNOISSII0Nd 000" £18~26L-101
00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 0o e SADTANIS AZILOVIILNOD 000 018-2Se-101
b9 8 0G6°'7L8 000 06°78 n0"SSh SING 9 dIHSUIGHIK 000 b08-25L-101
00°0 00" 788 00°0 00°0 00" 78R 1iany 000 £0R-2GL-10T
0070 0096607 00°0 00°0 00°965'0T A33 NOTIVHLSINIWAY 000 008-265L-T07
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°006'1 ALTNMNSG/&TAOS 321330 SATT44NS ONIIVIIA0 000" 6bL-2G6L-101
FTLT G6°668'C vESTI 50°009 007006 ¢ SAITAINS ONLLYHEAED 000 0bL-2GL-10%
96°8¢ pEooL'l b1°88 93679 00°08F°C AWDD S, NIHMHOM 000 &1L-25.~101
b 0t 9L 0EL'0T 01°066 b7 £69F 00 k7P ST NOILNEIYINOD HIA0TIWIE NOISN3Id 000 8T1L-26L-101
09°1¢ bb kST 09°6¢ 96" L1T 00°2ZLE LITISYSIC WYL ONOT IONWYNSNI 00€ 9TL-26L-T01
b9 0¢E 6£°6b9°1 00°0 19°82L co'RLE'E FORVYNSNI TVINZEQ 00z 91L-26L-707
8¢°9¢ 1,298 29721 62 16Y 00 b5’ AITT/8YSTA WML JUOHS/NOISTA 00T 91L-26L-1071
£5°G8 ] LT"6b L0 168"y 00°%¢L’'s INNODDY SOMTAYS HITVAH 060" 91L-25L-101
86 VE £L°276°¢€1 11061 LZ 06 "L SN AR ¥4 JINYEOASNI HLTY3EH 000 910-26(-101
7R 1€ 97°GST'§ 6k 29k PR 808 ‘L 00 bGR‘TT NOTINGEININOD MIACTIWI ¥OIJ 000 G1L-2G4L-701
L6°Gh b 90G €1 0z L9z’ 96 €6k 1T 00°000°62 ATHNOR FATI-JLu¥d S3O¥M 000" S0L-2SL-70T
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ 340 Xvd A¥Q ¥DIS 00F " F0L-25L-101
9b 8¢ 0Z'9%8°1 P8 €SI 08'€5T'T 00°000°¢ WO ANFITLS-AHYTVS 057 ¥0L-ZGL-10T
86 0¢t L8 LLS V8 6GEOL'Y E1°966°LE 00" vEG 221 ANTL=TT0d SATHYTYS 000 60L-2GL-101
NOTLYHISINTHAY - ¢6¢ 3daC
KAIDIIDY il
06" L 02 L66 669 (op Le9 ') 08'261°§¢ 007061 '66L
o€ L 0Z L66'660 (oo Le9’ 08°251'66 00061 'GGL
00°0 00°06Z'p1 600 00°0 00°06Z°p1 NCILNITELNOD/SNOTLYNOG
0070 00°009°9 00°0 00°0 0C 009’9 SINAWIIYIY ISYET
08°6¢ 00°GI8'% 007001 00°689°¢C 007006 'L TYLNZY NOITIAYE
Lo 00'bBT'Z 00°'0 00°91 000072 SNOTSSIDNOD
00°0ET (00061} 00°0Z 00069 207006 SATYS CO0 AVG-00G-101
Zf 88 00°'650'7 00" ThR ‘1 00°6rG’G1 06009 /1.1 SWYHO0Ud WIMS 0NG RP9-NN0-1G1
39°0 00 E0B ‘62 00" LET 00" L6T 00" 600 ’of NIVYEL 000" LP3-000-T01
93 °61T (08 vee'y) 00°08L 08°v2¢ 92 00°000°2¢ dWYD ¥4 00C Gh2-000-T07
00°%1 00°062'1 600 00012 60700’ TIYALO0S OVTd SIS HYYO0US TLL 0PS-000-10T
00°0 00°006°1 00°0 00°0 009051 SONTYM/NAY NS OLL 0F3-000-107
s9°L1z (007 000°2) 000 00 00L'¢ 00" 06L"T TIVEAZTION SHIS SWYUNOHA 69L°0V9-000-10T
€b°8 00'01F ‘9 000 00066 0o 000’ L A¥INIEY G334 WIDHOEd ROLOPS-000-161
000 000069 000 000 0000679 TIVELINSYE $3Id WYYOOud LIL T OES=-000-107
00°0 00006 L 000 00°0 007005 ‘L SSTNITD S333 WYYO0oud 39L°0F2-6G00-707
0669 00°022'1 000 00" 08L'Z 06 000"Y TIVALICS LINGY 5334 HWVOOMd G9L°0p%-000-7
6L 1 00°06L'2 000 00°05 06 008°2 TIVHLAOS HINOA SATA WIHONA YL Ore-0006-1
£6°01 00°G6G 61 (00°519'p) 00°60%'Z co 060’2z HIAINOS 53IFA WRATONI £9/.°009-000-1
000 00000009 000 000 e oon‘ans INYED NN0"996-000-10
nao dan
s2nuonay
aMNE ONILYYAA0 TYHENIHD - 101 pung
azsn (TYIMHONEY)  TYIION (ASYAMDIAA) IRYIHOINI CIYRMONEYY  TYIRNON LE00NA QEGNTRY < NOTLATHDSEA HARWAN 1D
1908 % ADNMYTYE ZTOZ/TE/LO HINOW 220Z/16/L0 Er=220¢
FTAVTIVAY 404 ALIALLOY AONY'IVE (LA
2202/1£/L0 ONION COI¥Ad drysumoy seuouy, (80
Jugria :Ia8sn
/1 :abeg dTHSNMOL SYHOHL ¥OJ 1¥0d3d F¥NIIANIAXI ONY IFONINIY Wd Sb:20 ZZOZ/BT/LO



00°0 00°0 000 000 nn'o ANTHEITNG 7 ONTLNIYNd 000" T06-G9L-107
80°65 0071261 nn"nLe "1 00 ire ‘'z SADTANES GLLIOVHLROD 600 018-59L-701
0070 00801 600 00°0 00801 SIHTHS -1 SATT44NS ONTLYVEELO 005 0Vi-G90-10°
00.°2G 00°6GF 0000k } 20661 3174408 HNILYEEdN 000 0FL-G9/-101
00°'0 00°87 00°0 00°0 0087 GHOD S NIWMEOM 000 6TL-G3L-10T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 a0°0 MOTLNGTMINOD WAACTIWA ¥DIJ 000 GTL-59L-TC%
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ATHNOH FWTL-LUYE SIOUM 000" G0L-G9L-107T
TIVELI0S 1INGY - 63L 3dag
00°0 00°052°2 00°0 00°0 0070622 T1Y8L40S HLNOA - b9/ 3dag 1e20y
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 7 ONILNIUG 00" T06~b9L~107
00°0 00006 0070 00°0 307006 SIMTHS~-IL SATTAANS ONTIWHEEO 00 0FL-69L-10T
0070 00006 00°06 00°0 00°006 8317340S ONTIYEEAD 000 0VL-b9L-101
00°0 00762 00°0 00°0 0662 dHOD S NI HOM 000 61L-b9L-1C1
00°0 00°GL 0o o 000 066/, NOTILATININOD YIACT4WI ¥DIJ Ane GTL-bS/-10T
00°0 00°0SL 000 60" 0 00°05¢L ATHNOR 3AIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000" S0L-bI(-10T
TIVELI0S HINOA - p3L dag
66 1€ $9°9.2°0T 00°0 GgreTL'y 00°000'GT MFDD0S - £9i 1480 Trion
00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000 T06-79L-10T
00°0 00°06T 00°0 00°'0 007057 HST¥dd NON-S3IT44NS DNILWHEdO 00L 0bL-€9L-T0T
00°0 00°006'T 00'0 000 no°006'T SNOISSIONOD-S3TT44NS GL9'0bL-E€9L-T0T
8L'VS oL Les 000 0£°225'1 00°05€°2 SIMIHG-1 SITTAdNS ONTIVHIZO 00€ 0bL-E0L-10T
06 '8¢ LG 68L'E 00°'0 EPTOTE 1T 00°00€'6 SATTAANS SNTIYEEAD 000" 0bL-£9L-107
z0°21 96°GL1 000 2124 00007 3HOD S NTWMHEOHM 00 AT/ -f%1-101
89°€2Z 18" TRE 00" o 6% 811 an " nosg NOTINTININGD HAKOTIWI Y214 ANo GIL-F9i-10T
96°0E T8 ISY'E 00°0 6T 8bG'1T N6 000°¢ ITYNOH IATL-IUVE SIOYM 000 G0L~-£00-T0T
432008 - €£9¢ dAC
9L S8 ETL’8 00°0 1°989 00°000°6 SHYWOORA SHEAZILID MOIN3S - 290 3680 TRioj
00°0 000 0no'o 00°0 an'o ONTHSTTHNG 9 ONIINIYd 000 T06-729.-101
297 L GR'ETE’8 00°0 ST'989 000006 $3174dNS ONIIWYIO 000" 0bL-22L-T07
SWYMOOMd SNIZILID WOINIS - 29¢ 1dag
£6°GE 9r €20 12 6 UST'S bG 68L 11 00°E£18°C¢ SWYHOOMNA WTNS ~ 16( 3dRg 18200
65811 (LZ°795) £9°799 7°796'7 no ansg 'z TONYNILNIVW/ SHIVESS one T ofa-
000 00°0 600 000 00°'0 ONIHSITENG 7 ONTININA 106~
62°6¢C 21°268°S 12211 88°v66 T ne LRA'L 87174405 ONILVUEIO ObL-
0g'¢1t (Lz'6) 8T ¢l Le” 00 9L AFIOD S NANYYOM (A
25°6¢ £5°0L8 017962 Lb6LY 00 058" MOT LA THIMGD NAXOTAWA Y014 [e-
SR 6C GETZEL'D L2 980'¢ €9°1.92'9 0o a0’ 1e ATTMAOH EWIL-1Y¥¥d SADYM 0007500~
SWYHDOUd WIMS - 19, 3dog
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 JNMISNOD/NOTIISINOIY ALITIONI - 96, 1dag [Paog
000 00°0 000 0070 000 NARAAOYINT TY.L1dYD 000 pLE-3GL~101
00°0 ono 000 [sI/l) a6 0 SUDIAYAS TYNOISSII0Nd NO0L18=-96L-101
sainiipuadxy
UNNA ONILYYAO TYH¥3ENED - 101 pung
adsn (TYPRONEY)  TYRION (HESYANDAI) (TYWHONEY)  TTYRNON AIANINY NOTLA THISE St
1908 % ADNYTYE 2202/16/L0 HINOW NNON\HM\ha
ATAYTIVAY HOd ALIAILOY INYIYR QLA
2202/1€/00 SNIGNT GOI¥Ed drysumeg, SeuoulL 1HQ
- G T “qun:
/2 :abeg JTHSKMOIL SYHOHI ¥OJd I¥0AEd FWNLIANIAXT aNY 3NNIATY Wd 9p:z0 ZZ0Z/81/7L




06 071 (67 621 00’0 (YA Nt Nge AOTLASTHLNOD HIAOTAHT NOTISNIA 000 R17-0//1-107
0972’7 (687 0b9) 0no 68°0L9 no-og LNN0JDY GONTAYS HIIVII 0607 91L-00L-701
00°0 00°0 0’0 00°0 000 FONYMNSNT HITYIH 000 91L-0LL-T01
Z0°9¢€ 0z'66T°¢ 1090k 08°006°71 no-oonn’s NOTINATNINOD NRAOTAMF L.L 000" G1L-0LL-T07
Z8°LE S279LT 2 €9 €dt GLege't 00°006°¢ _<Hzo_qznﬁ S30Y 00C Z1L-0Li-10T
16 0F 1196126 06 FRT'S 68 £GR'BT 00000719 LidNot SWIL-LYYd mmu«g 00C S0/-041-101
LE06 B0 GRE co'n 76°HT9 00000 ‘e ITENOH BWIL-TINI $3OYM NN HNL-NL1-T0T
ADNYNILNIVH 3 SNOLLYBISO - 044 2d2a¢
98¢ LLTTOTU'T 0070 €T Ghe 00" Lhb'T TIVEAITION - 69L 3dag [RI0L
0070 00°0 60°0 00°0 00" ¢ ONIHSITENd ? ONILNIYE 000 106-59L-101
60" 8ET (£72°66) no'n £2°GhE 00087 SIIT4dNS DNILVHELO 000 0bL-69L~101
0070 00°LE 00°0 000 00" LE R0 S NIWMHEOM 000 6TL-694-107
00°0 00091 00°0 0070 00°097 NOTINGTUINOD ¥IROTAWI YWOId 000 GTL-69L-TCT
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 000001 ATUNOH FATL-INVA SHOVM 000 G0L-69L-1CT
. TIVIASTION ~ 69 3dac
€2 01 96 p9G ‘Y 00°0 by 0zs 00°GROS AMIHDEY - B9, 1dBQ TRIO
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00" ¢ SNO3NYTIEDSINW 000°956-89.i-1C1
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNTHSTTENG 7 ONTINTUA 0NN T06-89:~107
00°0 00°0Z8 00°0 00°0 00028 SIHTHS -4, SATTAANS ONTLYNEA0 00 QbL-89L-101
Ly 0on'nst’l no'o 0006 0c00z’1 SAI1ddNS ONILWVYEO 0000 ~i0
62°01 1686 no'o 69°9 ne- 69 dHOD S\ NIKIHOM noe: mﬂ\-mo\nﬂ T
87971 0 L9T 00°0 96" 2€ 00007 MOILAGTUINOD UIXOTIKI ¥OIJ 000°GTL mmﬁiqa,
6€°61 12°69€°2 00°0 6L°0EY n0'008°2Z LTUNOH FWIL-1¥Yd SIOYM 000 G0L-B3L=-T0T
. XYIHOUY - 89 1dac
Syl bELLO'E 060°0 99 LEY 00 '616°¢ TIYELINSYE - L9. 3dan Trioln
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITIENd T ONIINTYHA 000 706-L9¢~T07
00°0 00" 0GE‘T 00°'0 00°0 00°06E T SIMIHS-L §A1T744NS ONILVHYILO 00€ 0FPL-(SL-T0T

00°0 00°00§ 00°'0 00°0 00009 S3TT4A0S ONTIVEE30 ooo.o:»:nmh-ﬂ
68°'9 08°¢8 00°0 029 00706 AWOD S NBHNNOM 0006 L9¢-10 ”
€9°€1 CE b6l 00°0 L9°0¢F 00877 HOTLNBININOS YIAOTING ¥OI4 ano- ﬁ\‘\wr 0l
6962 17 6V6 000 6L 000 00 05§ ITHNOH FHIL-LHYd SIOVM oOn0 G0L-L9L-T0T
TIVALINGYE - 57 deg
60°LE Z0°0L0’E 000 86°608'1 00°086'b AFNDOHR NOOTA/SITINITD HINOL - 99 2dsq Tviof]
007001 (zg Ze6%) a0 o TRZAL feloli! INIHGITTANG 7 ONILNINYG NO0 106-690-101
00°0 00°00L 000 000 noonL SI¥INS=-. SITTEENS ONTIVYE0 007 0FL-290-167
30°% SGL9L 00°0 Sbh7g 00008 mmHu@mvm ONILYY3I40 000G 0PL-99L-707%
bs %2 L£°09 Q00 £€9°67 6o 08 API0D S NFWYMNOM COO 6TL~-3GL-701
Ve ZE 66°20¢C 040 10°L6 Q0" 00% MOTLARTHLNNAD WILOTANT YOT4 NG GTL-994-101
Lezh £6°1RL L 00°0 £L0°'89¢ notann s ATNOH GWIT-JMYd SIOYM 000°50/4L-994-10%
IONH HOOTTA/SOTHITS HLNOA - 590 dag¢
99°25 0079181 00°9L2'1 0070202 00'9€£8°¢C TIVELI0S LINAY - G694 1dAg [Rlof
b 2DINITDUD axlm

aNnd ONILYYHE4O TYY3INED - 101 pun

adasn (TYWRONAY)  TYHEON (ASYIUDAA) ESYAUDNT (TYWHONGY)  TYRMON 149008 aIONINY NOTAATHDSHA HAGWAN T

19509 3 FONYIVE 2202/1€/L0 HLNOW zeoz/ie/Ln £2-2¢0¢
JTGYTIYAY H0d ALIALLDY JONYTIYE ALK

220Z/1€/1.0 ONIGNE QOTY¥I4 drysunog, sewoyy :4q
HYETIQ a28(
S/€ ;abeg dIHSNMOJ SYWOHL ¥O0J LM0O43¥ JUALIAN3dXE dNY dNNIAGEY Wd 9v:¢0 2408/81/LG



10°0€ 06 p9E ST 6v°229°C 06" L8G9 00°266'1¢ dWYD A¥Q - SL. 3d8g (B0
ZE"08 0€°vse 00°0 0L LE0"1 AR TR ONIHSITENG 3 ONILNI¥Nd 000 106-Grl-101
€L°8 £€°098°T L9 6F1 L9661 nonoa’t 5I17dENS INILYEIJO nonOPL=Gri-T0T
€562 12 €81 [24 6L 9L 06092 AWOD 5. NIWHUOM 000 6TL-5Li-1CT
9162 86026 13 Z0'6LE 00 00E T NOTLAEINLINGD MIXOTINI VDOIJ CO0 GTL-GLL~TCT
e8¢ 89'65G 21 £9 ZEb56 ‘b 00°C06 LT ITINOH FATL-LAVd S3OVM 000 G0L~GLL-T0T
AWYD AVA - G, 2dag
£E 12 10°285'61 | TANA AN 66796779 00 6LB'S7 SLNIAAZ TYIDAAS - br/ 1ddg TR0
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 no- o VLN LITIOL 3T18VI¥Od 000 0b6-vLL-TCT
[ A] G9°bLE 00°0 GE'5Z9 ontoon‘t ONIHSTT8Nd 3 ONTINIMJ 000 106-vLL-101
96°L9 00°9€£ ‘2 00°69F 1 00" ¥98°0 00°002°L SAZIAHES TYNOISSHIONA 000 LI8~bLL-TGT
000 00°008'1 000 000 N0 008" $3NIAYIAS QILIVHINOD 000 018-biL-10%
00°0 00°062°1 000 0o’ o0 no" a6z 't YIVM/NAY MG ON1ILVY¥3d0 06T OFL-bLL-101
12°0 2079LT’TT 86°€2 86°¢€¢ 0060211 S3IT4dNS ONTIVHILO 000 0bL-bLL=-T0T
96°¢ 88881 0L’ ot Z1' 11 00°002 AHOD S\ NIANUOM 000 6TL-bLi-1CT
86 €Z 60°bLT 18°25 1616 00°62¢ NOTLAGITHINGD HIAOTIWE ¥DOId 00C GlL-bLL-T0T
26°€2 LE°282"2 GZ 069 €9°LTL 00°000°¢ ATHAOH FWTI-1dYd SIOVM 000" S0L-bLL-107%
SINBAZ TYIDAEAS - vLi 168C
06'12¢ {£1°€99) 00°0 £17L02°1 00" bbS TIYEI004 OYV1d - TLi 1ddg TRI0g
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 ANTHSTTANA 3 ONTINTHA G0c”
007001 (00°29%) o0 00°79Y 0600 SIMIHS-L 83TTd4NS ONTIYHEEL0 oo
00001 (£1°6hL) 000 £1°GbL 000 Sd17d4NS ONILYE30 noc”
00°0 00°§ 00 o 000 anc'e gHOD S NIWFEoM coc”
000 00°6¢€ 000 00°'0 00°6¢ NOTINEDNINOD UIAOTAWE VOId 000"
0070 007006 00°0 0070 00°00¢ LTHNACH TWRTI~JHY4 S3OYM o0’
: TIYELO0d OVTId
6L 9% VO TLT RV 2692891 9¢ " I8L 91 00 €GF 'DLT FONYNILNIVE 3 SNOTLYYIJO - 0/ 3dac rezo
8E° L8 00°T16°C 0070 00°680°L7 GNo T AYTIND TVILTIAYD CON 0L6-0LL~-T0T
00°'00T (0052 00°0 0n°se 0 GYOMNTIWM/GNYT SINIWNIDIOV 3FSVET GOP " QF6-00L-T07
00°0 00°000'€ 00°0 00°0 000 ¢ : HY NG TA0N 00T 0bE-0LL-10L
SL'ER 007001 0070001 0070061 ang ‘1 TELHAY LATIOL ZTEVLECd 000 QF5-0/77i =101
02 €S £0°9L7F LELEQ'T 16 ETL'E 000 ‘L 7AN3 TASIIA Y SVO 60t 101
G9°G5 ebrLiz’e 00'960°T LszeL'e 00076 ISNAdKE ITOIHIA 006" 107
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0 SLNSHIZNOV FONUNILNIVR 000’ -107
0Z'1% L9 GIG 6E 69°926 Y £E°r89°LZ onzLe FONVNIINTYI/ SUTVE TN 000" 0€6-0L4-T07
20 8¢ LT VELDT 6R bEz’e €L°692°01 000°Le SILLITILO 000 026-0Li-10%
1.°18 00°2L8'2 000 0016011 6an 'yl ALITIEYIT T9H3ENID FONVHNSNI 000" 0T&-047i~101
ST 6E 767809 bEORT BbT6E noonn SNOILYOINNKWANOD S5ITIEIM NOT NGE-NLL-101
GT°GL 9L CLE 00°0 P LZTT nerong ‘T 3NOHAITIL 00C 0G8-0LL~TCT
6% 8¢ 9L°5090¢ 00°0 bZ v68°27 00008 €C 53DIANIS J3LOVNINOD GO0 0IB-0LL-307
ZL 81 16°L00E (561 6V 269 D3T00L'E S31744NE ONTIWVNELD 000 ObL-0LL-
00°00T (LZ %) 00°0 L2 b no'e MO TLYSHAANOD  LNAWAOTAWINA 000 1aL-0LL-
08" ve 00°RZLL GbLL 00 ZLE ne 0N’ 2HOD S NERAYOM 00N eI -000-
sarnlTpuadry
ANNS ONILYYE3JC TYHENID - [0t pung
aasn {"TYLHONEY) (HSYIEDAG)Y FSYIHONT (TYIIONAY)  TYIMON LANANE AAANANY MO A TEDS30 e
0308 % AONYTYE 2202/15/L0 HILNOW 2202/1¢€/L0 £2-240n7
ATEVTIVAY ¥Od ALIATLDY ADNYTIVE QLA "

G/b rabeg

2207/1€/L0 ONITONZ (OIY¥3d

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥MOJ I¥OdESYd HdNLIANIIXI ONY JNNIAZM

drysumo], serwoul, '€q
dMCI3Za 19880
Wd 3v:20 220¢/81/L0



SANAILTANA4XI

? SANNIAARY A0

£y 891 G0°0LT'€62 (867005 ‘5¢) (606566 €81} 00°612°601

20" LE ST LZ8'90¢% 86°£98°LF SRLOT'GEZ 06 GFR'GY9 SHYNLIANTAXZ TYVI0L

06" L 07 L66'663 (007 6£9°1) NR‘7251°65 00051464 SIONIATE TVLIOL

SANME ONIIYYIAC TYY3INIO - 107 ping

20" LE ST LZR'90F B6& 98 LS SRLOTGREZ 00°GFASHY SAUNLTANAINE THLOL

8G° 1T ZE°96% ‘6 €5 LL 89°¢pe'T 0008101 NIRUL - aLi 3dag tezol
00°0 606 000 nen AYTTLNO IYLIAYD
00°0 00°06¢ 0o n a0’ o 730 TASTIA T S¥D
€991 7€°967 "L £87LL CERN 2 ‘e IONYNIINIVH/ SN TYAEY
0070 0070 000 0070 ONIHSITHENS 7 ONILNIY
000 00" 0P 000 000 AWOD S NFHHHOM
000 00001 00°0 00°0 MNOTENG THLNODY HIAGTAWT 9OT4
00°'0 00" 06. "1 0n-n 00 n " ATHOAOH SHIL-1MYd SIOYM

aNNd ONILYYIJ0 TYY3ENID -
aasn (TYWNONEY)  TYIION (3593WDAA) FSVAYONT {"TYIWHONRY)  TYRHON LHADGNH ATONANY NO A THISEC AARWAN 1S
19508 % ADNYTIVE Z2OR/TE/LO HINOW 2207/1€/L0 LZ-7707
ATEYTIVAY 403 ALIALLDY FONYIVE dd4

72202/1¢/L0 DNIGNI GQOIMEd diysumo], seuouy, ‘4G

3713 L AA8N

G/G robeg dTHSNMOJ SYWOHJ ¥0Jd IXMOJTY AMNLIGNIIXT GNY INNIATM . W3 9b:iZ0 Z707/RT/LG



£F859 8L°08 gy LOILY¥D 0989 - TII€ ALITILN 0D ADYANT SHAWASNOD SE1LITTTAN AN0 NZA-0L1L-101
£r8s9 CTEE gy AQUAT 00V - U119 ALLIIAN 0D ADEUNY SUAWNSNOD SYILITIIN 000 02A-0LL-101
£bBSY £6 LEL 17004 -~ Gd AQQd1 00V - TII8 ALITILA 0D ADYANZ SYAWASNOD S3ILITILN 000 0ZR=-0LL-101
£V8S9 b0 88 ad AQadT 00f -~ TIIE ALITILA 0D ADYIANE SHAWOSNCD SALLITILN 000°026-0LL-101
£V8GH LLTEY LS NODYE GGL - TTT1E ALITLAN 0D ZONANT SHAVINSHOD SALLITIAN 000 0Z6-0LL-101
£r8%9 81708 ay M¥3IAIY § 00L - TT119 XLTTLLN 00 ADMIANT SHIAKNSNOD muﬁﬂ‘gqﬂa 000 0Z6-0LL-T101
£v859 g1reze a¥ M3TTIIH 5 66b - 1719 ALITILN D OAOYIANZ SHANSNOD SETLITILN 000 0Z6-0LL-TOT
£p8SO L6°8 a¥i LOTLYMD GEG6 - 1719 ALITTLN QD ATMIANT SHIUNSNOD S3 af,._:_ 000G 026-0LL-107
09669 bb0ET AMOE TANLTA /IMYWTIYM/NZAY /dHSHANTR VIH SMNVR FLVIS SNOTILYITNANKOD SSATIUTM 00T 068-0LL~-1DT
09669 LG 6T AMOA TANLIA/LAVITYM/NZWY/ AHSUENGN YL xz«m ILVLG 3174405 ONILVYYALO 000 0bi-0LL-101
08859 26°2¢¢C FONYNIINIWW/SuHIVITY FUOLS D54 53274d0S ONILVYI40 300 0bi-0LL-T0T
ZONYNALNTVW ¥ SNOTIVNEAO 0LL 21480
00°9LZ'T TTVALIOS 170ayv 69, 3dag 3 )
98659 00799 22/90/L0-€2/90 ~ TIVALIOS SNIW HATIVA 000°018-59
98659 00°¢tT 22/22/30-60/90 -~ TIVAILIOS SMIW HATTIYA o000 0TR-G%
SL6G9 00°99 22/90/L0~€2/90 ~ TIVEIIOS SNAW MALAW 0 XRLONTL SIDTANAS GALDIVIINGD 000 0TR-59
SL6SY 00°99 22/22/30-60/90 - TIYELINS SNIW HILNW 0 AHLONIIL SE2IA3S GILIVYLINOGD an0 - 018-69
Lb6SY 00" b6 Z7/90/L0~£2/90 - TIVGIIOS SNIW MYZOENY LWId0Y ono - 0iR-G8
LV6S9 00°zZ21 72/22/30-60/90 - TIVELIIOS SNAW MYZDENN Lu3Eod 200°018-59
92669 00°2€T 22/272/80-60/90 - TIVEIJOS SN3W NOLTON WY SIDIAUYIS GILIOVULNOD 000 018-59
61659 00°99 22/90/L0-£2/90 - TIVELIOS SNEW INSMVEOW d HdI50C 000°018-69
61659 00261 72/72/90-60/90 - TIVELJO0S SNIW INSMYNNW J HEISOr 000 0TR-S9
TR6G9 00000 SNOIIW¥ISIOIY WYIL 110a¥ 27207 NYDIHDIIW J0 TIYELIOS ¥sN S311ddNS ONIL¥¥3d0 000" 0bL=697-101
TIYELIOS LINaY 69L daqg
¥8°68L T SWYYOOUd WIME T9. 1dAg 303 1eI0l
GG6GY Z99 SINVUAQAH/TO0d IHHIIOM - ILNIVL SWYTTIIM-NIMUIHS FONYNIINIVA/SHIVATE 000°0£6-19L-T0T
v9659 b8 ZhE AGWISSY ITANVH MDOT/S4 THLE/MI0HS 57004 INIHSNNS S311ddNS ONILWY3H0 000 0Fi-19L-T07
09659 LE 8L IMO08 LANLIA/IUVATYM/NZWY/JHSYENIAW YIW MNYE 3LY0S $317144NS DNLLY¥YIJO 000 0bL-T9L-T0T
SHVHOONd WIMS 16 24A0
GG 826 LY DAMISHOD/NOILISINGDY ALITIOVE 961 adag 703 TRIO]
26659 ZE° 756 b6 - LNVYO NOTILVAMZESNOD MILWM % aONYT MNA T0OD NOILOMILSNOGD 9T80HM IANISINS UNLYN dWT TYLIAYD LS VLA-9GL-T0T
68659 00" v8E ‘L Va3 QOOM UID TUNIYN - TYINILYW/H08vVT "0 NOTIOMULSNOD HICG0M IAYASIUL mm:a<z TARI TVLIAYD GLG PLE-9GL-TOT
9F659 26°¢58 MIINID FUOALIYN - QI03I¥DNS 11 MYNIOVS 40 JLIW LNI¥ IAUBSINA TANLYN T4WI TYLISYD SLS HLE-9GL-T0T
Zb659 0¢°6T SYUYYd - A40D LYWYOE OMd 2DIJI0 SSIUAXI INIUA IANASTHA FUALYN dWI IYLIAVYD mnm.¢mm|mmplqoﬂ
£16G9 (697169 ‘1) IONYNIILNIYW/SHTYdAY 10OdTaq JWOH IAdIsENd dENLYNM C4AWTI TVLIdYD mhm.whaxumhs (
80659 00°G5L6'G 3D FUNLYN - LOIIVYD 0999 - T¥YOI¥IDITI 577 JIELO3TA ATWEWE IAYISIUd TUNLYN dWI TYLIAYD LS PLA-9GL~ Aoa
SNUISNOD/NCILISINDIY ALITIOVS &ur adag
££°2€9'% NOTLWMISININAY ZzGL 1ddg 303 1e30]
61669 £6°26 TAYES FMOD -~ NIWAV SIDILON W¥E0D 207 S$EDTANIAS LIJENIE d3IATOS SADIANAS TYNOISSIIONd 000" L1i8-
b16G9 85" L9 SYAVA - WELSAS WAYTY ¥dvd FUKILIOM uzh ZLIUNIIS MONOH SADIAUIS TYNOISSIIONd 000" LIR-
66659 781821 53174406 301440 ICYINYAQY S374YLS S3114dNS ONILYH3EEO 0n0 0bL-
65659 (89°01) S3IIT44NS IN1440 IOVINYAQY STIEYLS SIITAANS ONILYATEO 0no"obL-
66669 (0g2z) SJI17ddNS ADISSC mu<yz<>a< SET4YLS mg 7d4NS ONILWVYISO nnn ok
9ARGY 11661 - 77/97/1.0-727/L2/30 - IT10F - YYID0AY WIALSAS RSANIGNA SAOWG 531744 ST LYAS0 000" abi-7
b7669 0967 avav¥/ALITIOVSIG/AATT T4 IYNOILEN NOSIAYK . I0F 9707
21 b7 R VNTNIEE 27207 AI0E TYLNIG YLT13d SONYENGND TYINAQ 002°31i-7264
b2659 £E°601 A30Y/ALTTIAVSIG/ 24T A5 TYNOILYN NOSIQWH A0 8 1/-0
86869 62 L1 MOISIAZHLIVAH O GTATHS 3n1g Ssodd an1d TIIT/GYSIA MHEL LYOHS/NOISIA ooﬂ.omnlmm\
86859 141061 NOTSTA/HLIYAN O T3NS 30719 SS0¥D dnig uqzaxﬁ INT HLTYIH 000" 91iL~
NOTLYHISINIHAY 75
. GNNJ ONTLVYIJO T¥IINID
# o9Yyd JUNOwWY 1oT1dTIIDSs SOTOAUT IOPUSA DSaQ AUTT ADTOAUT Jaquny I9

£/1 :abrg

NOIHD ¥ddvd
GIZITYNENOLNN GNY GIZITYNEOCT
220Z/%72/90 S3LYA LS04
SYWOHL Y03 LHOdTY NOILNGIMLSIA 1D

2e0z/81/L0
dTHSNMOL

P3dAL MOIHD - dIvd

HLOd

JDI0ANT

drysumo], sewoyy :§a
. Jd9QI13q 388 D
Wd 8% CE0z/81/L



€2°998'68 aNOd ONIIVYMEA0 TVY3ANID 101 pung 103 TrIng
€5°LL NTWIL 94( 3d2a 103 Te20y, .
GE6G9 £ESLL FONVNAINTYW NTYHL/ITOTHAA SIMVd 0LV VAYN FONYNATINTYN/ SHTVARY 000 0£6-2LL-101
NTWML GLe 3deq
L1 E9F dWyd Avwa Goe 3daq 104 TeIO)
99669 06 £SZ 2/9 % L1/9 - SEI¥l dWYD A¥Q INACL 7207 dLSId TOOHDS ATTIVA NYMS S4I¥l QT13Id 000 1€8-GLL-101
66659 00 0L SY9vd - dIWl 07314 Ava NOZ S HNIVATIHD MYNIOVYS SATYL 07314 000" T£8-GLL~-T0T
09659 1128 IUOE LANLIE/LYYHTYM/NZRY/dHSHENAW VIW MNYE JALYLS SH11d4dNS ONTLYHIA0 000" 0be~GLL~T101
£G6669 96 LS SHAYA - SHDUNS AWVD  NVYA ANONHOMAS/ENTD S.WYS SET1TdANS ONILYNEAO 000" 0bL-SLL-TOT
dWVYD AYC Gui 3d2g
86 880 °Z SLNZAE 1¥1053ds tr) 3deq 102 Tel0]
L8659 00061 HOWW HOIAYS 3HL - M¥¥¥d FHI NI L¥IDNOD IONUHAY'T WYIiTIM S3IDTAYIS TYNOIESTAON] ann - LIR=b =101
bL6G9 00002 SNODY WIL ¥ WIC - Md¥d IHL NI JHIINOD DNDOUYE WIL S3DTANES TYNOISSII0NE 000" LiR-bLL=-101
09659 00°59b IMOE LINLIA/LEYWTYM/NZWY/dHSHANAW YLk MNYH ALYI1S SADTANER TYNOTSSIA0NA 000" LIR-bLL-T01
pS6G9 06 Z11 HOYW MOTAYS FHL - MHYA AR5 NT IMAINOD FTVASANA NYAY MYAS SADTANTS TYNOTSSIAONA 000 L1R-bLL=-101
82659 00°6z¢ THOYH WOTAYS FHI- MuvVd 3HL NI LHIDINOD 07N TAVHITH SANTANES TYNOTSSZIONA 000 L18-bLi~101
L1659 067211 HOVH WOTAVS FHL - S¥Yd FHL NT JM¥AINOD NYWHSYD NHOP SADIANES TYNOTSSEIONA 200" LTR-Y T
91659 00°002 SACDY WIL % WIC - N¥Yd 3HIL NI LMEDNOD NISTAHL D SIWVE SADTANIES TYNOTSSIIONA 200" L T
9.869 0070001 LVIAS LSOWMMIA40L - Muwd FHI NI INAINOD /YT HOL SADTANES TYNOTSSZACUA 000" L 1
09659 86'€C AMOE LANLTA/ LUVUTYM/NZWY/JHSHAWIN V.ILA UNYE ILVLIS $317ddNS ONILVYIL0 000 0bi-¥LL-10T
SILNANA TYIDAAS bLL 3daa
00°G6 MALNID/FAMISENA FANIYN ZLL 2daq 103 1RO
r6859 00756 HALNID FUNLYN - ATHSHARWAN ZZ20Z  H0 JdALYN 40 NOTLVIDOSSY S3NA 7 ATHENIFNIN 000" %08-24L-101
HALNID/AAYESEdd WNLYN 2y 3¢
£8 PISETL IONYNIIMIVH 3 SNOILYYIAO oLL 3deg o4 te10]
81659 00005 01/L0-2Z2/€£1/90 - 1INY LITIOL 379v1404 ONT JO&S-3HL-NO~-FINNOL TYINTY L3TI0L 378YLY0d an0 - 0bA-0rL-101
81659 00°00§ 71/90-77/91/60 - TLNY LITIOL 3TEVLYHO ONL LOdS=-3HL-NO-FINNOL TYLNGY 131104 3(EY1H0d 000" 0bA~0LL-101
5B659 LeLeo’e T3Nd TISATA/EYD ONT X3AM TANA TASITA 5 YD 00T BEE-0LL-101
9L659 00°02 SYNYA - NIVAFEN FHTL M1 LSAMHINOM FUTL NILLOL ASHAAKH AIDTHIA 000" 8E6-0LL-T0T
9L6G9 00°6GLS SUVA ~ OAYEAATIS AARHD G00Z - MIYAIM NI LSHMHINON 3IHTL NELLOL ASNAAXT FIDTHEA 000" 8€6-0LL-101
91659 00" 160 SHRVA — OAYHIATIS AAEHD 50CZ - WIWATIH N7 LSIMHTHAOM INTL NILLOL ASNFEAXR ATOTHIA 000 BEA-NLL-TDT
£9659 20" 1e€ ISNA ANOWYTA/XTWINOLG/TTOSA0L ONT 18UND 3NOLS RONVNIATNTYH/ SN TYAEY 000 0EE-0LL-TOT
09659 0Z'L8Y AMOR TANILIA/TUYHTYM/NZRY/ AHSUAWF V.IW MNVA 3TVILS RONYNAINTYH/ SM VAR 000 0€6-0LL-101
L7659 [4: A AN f IMYLS ONTYWAS/ZEGTTT AU0 SpM  NIYVAMT  MIDINTHAS NMYT 00 OTHYH FONVYNIIMIVA/ SUIVA3Y 000 0E€6-0LL-TGL
£16G9 0L°638'2 IONYNIINIYH/SHIYdIY 10d3G 3IWOH ADNYNIINIVH/ SYIYIIY 000" 0E6-0LL-TOT
21659 567601 FONYNIINIVW/SHIVAIY 1 TYINZY § INIWSINDE g%H JONYNIINIYH/SHIYIIY 0N0 0EA-NLL-TOT
08859 bG13L FONYNIINIVW/SUIVEZY SIYOLS IS FONYNIINIVRN/SHIYIIY 000 0€6=-0LL~TAT
£L6G9 v0 " £0¢ ON ¥ITTIW L¥IEo¥ - 1118 ALITILN HALYM ML SYWOHIL SATLITLIA 400 026-0LL~T101
£L6S9 087162 0S ¥ITTIIW 1Y3E0¥ - T7I9 ALITILA YALYM dMIL SYWOHL SAILITILN 000" 026-0LL-T0T
£L669 1918 AY¥Yd - NODYE IH3ao¥ - T7I4 ARLTTIIN MIIYM dML SYWOHL SATLITILN onn " 0Le=NLL-T0
£L6SY 767091 J¥ W3TTIW S 509 - TI1IA ALITILN HILYM dMI SYHOHL SITLITILN 000" 026-0LL-101
09669 Leoate't IMOE SANLIA/LUYWTVM/NZWY /dHSHEWIW YIN HANYD TLYLS SATLINTILA 000" 0Z6-0LL-101
£06G9 bhOLT LHOIT b1 Q¥ AQA3T 00F - TIid XLITLLO 02 ASY¥ANI SUIWNSNOD SATLITILN 00" 0zZh-0LL-T0T
£0659 SL°E9 JHOIT b1 LS NOJVE &L -~ 1714 ALITILN 0D ADYHIANZT SHIAWNSNOD S3LLLITEILN 000°02h-0L/-101
LB8SY 03768 ay HITTIH § 509 - TITE ALITLAN 060 ADHANE SHIHNSHOD SHILITLIN 000°0C6-0LL-T01
T ADNYNSLNIVI 9 SNOILYYEE0 04/ 3dag
GNNd ONTAYHAd0 TWHINAD 10T PUn4
4 YoayDd junouy UoT1dTIOSA(] ADIOAU]T Iopuan DSAQ ALTT A1TOAUL T2quny 19
MOAHD wWidvd 3dAL MDIHO - AlvYd
G3ZTTIYNUNOCOND aANY GIZITYMYNOL HICH . drysumol seuoyl :gJ
Ze0Z/81/L0 - 7200/£2/90 SIIYA 1504 q4QI3Iq TRS0
£/ 1obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHJL ¥MOJ LY0ddd NOILNGTHLSIA TS ADTOANT Wd 8F:20 2C0Z/81/L0



£€2°998°68 1Spuni [TY 104 TRioj
£€2'998'68 YMIA0 TVNINAD 10T pung
ISTRIO], pung
# ¥Yo8yDd junouy uoi3idraosag 20TOAUT ICPUBA 283 DUTT 8OTOAU]L Isaquiny 19

£/¢

tabeg

MOFHD ¥Mddvd (ddAL MDIHD - d1¥4d
OFZTIYNINOONN ONY Q3ZITYNENOL HIOH dTysumoy, seweyl :ga
2Z02/87/L0 - Zehe/e7 /20 GALVYA 1504 TAIZQ 1280
AIHSNMOL SYROHIL ¥03 Jd043¢ NOTLAGIWLSIA TO FDIOANT Nd BY:20 2202/81/10



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  July 25 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Capital Improvement Plan & Five-Year Financial
Forecast 2023/24 to 2027/28

EXPLANATION OF TQPIC: This is the review and approval of our Capital
Improvement Plan & Five-Year Financial Forecast for 2023/24 to 2027/28. It is that time
of year again where we update or forecast for the upcoming five years.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Capital
Improvement Plan & Financial Forecast.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve of Capital Improvements Capital Improvement Plan & Five-Year Financial
Forecast 2023/24 to 2027/28




R S T P
E'!E})ig\i?— e e

Ganeral Fund Parks & Recreation

| ______ Project Number/Description 2022123 | 2023/24 | 2024/25 | 202526 | 2026/27 | 2027/28 | 2028/29 | TOTAL |
1{Nature Preserve Storage 8;1'-'-"-'—'-' —'-"-"-—5’5‘(-)-;)55"_'-- T ‘ $50,000
2| Trail addition and observation areas . - ‘ | ss00.000 ' Y | $600,000
3{Land Purchase Trinklien for Roberts $56,000 $56,000
4|Nature Preserve Building renovations $600,000
5 $0
6
7 :

TOTALS $600,000| $600,000f $106,000 30 $0 $0 $706,000
General Fund $0{ $300,000| $106,000 $0 $406,000
Federal/State Grants | se00.000] $300.000|. - R 1 $900,000
Donations/local grants/in kind services 30
Parks Capital Improvement Fund - .~ .|~ ol - R e ke i $0}
Thomas Township Parks Association 30
Park Fund General Operating - , B R 1 $0
General Fund Reserved for Prop. Purchase 30

TOTALS $600,000| $600,000{ $106,000 $0 30 $0 $1,306,000

7/18/2022 Revised



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2023/2024 1

PROJECT TITLE: Nature Preserve Storage Barn

PROJECT COST: $50,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

With the progress being made on the Nature Center and Preserve we have a need for a storage area for
equipment and for operational supplies for daily operations. This 24 x 30 metal storage building will be
built on the west side of the parking lot. We will also build a side walk between the storage building and
the Nature Center.

PROIJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

The open concept of the Nature Center means we don’t have storage space inside the building. The
addition of a storage building is needed so we can store chairs, tables, teaching materials, lawn mowers
and other needed supplies to operate a Nature Center.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This storage building will store the supplies need to operate the Nature Center. We do not have storage
space inside the building (we do have a very small basement area but with stairs it is not an easy place
to put supplies.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:
The building would need some early maintenance but it would be minimal.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital tmprovement
PROJECT YEAR: ‘ PROJECT NUMBER:
2022/2023 2

PROJECT TITLE: Trail Addition and Observation areas

PROJECT COST: $600,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Phase Il development of the Thomas Township Nature Preserve includes developing a hiking and
observation trail that is approximately 3700 feet by 8 feet wide. This project also includes seating areas,
benches, covered pavilion, fishing platform, trash cans and interpretive signage.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

With the completion of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant work in 2021 we will have the
Nature Preserve open to the public. The 2021 grant work included just a short walking trail to the rivers
edge but this grant will extend that trail and add fishing, observation areas and a pavilion for people to
enjoy.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This project has the potential to have a very large impact on our park system. The Nature Preserve is a
beautiful piece of land that | feel will truly give people a sense of being up north when they are walking
the property.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

A major impact is expected to operate and renovate this building. The operating cost for this project is
going to depend largely on staffing and operational hours and the amount of foot traffic the park sees.
We will have more trash cans to empty and significant maintenance work each spring. $5,000 -$10,000
of additional cost per year.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2024/2025 3

PROJECT TITLE: Land Acqusition Roberts Park

PROJECT COST: $56,000

PROIJECT DESCRIPTION:

This is for the purchase of 8 acres of land south of Roberts Park, next to the Disc Golf Course. This would
be for the expansion of the Disc Golf Course and Roberts Park.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

Our Disc Golf Course has been a really big succes considering it is in its beginning stages of development.
One of the biggest needs to grow the course into the ability to host tournaments is to have 18 playable
holes and currently we have 9 holes, and one practice tee. This property is adjacent to the existing

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This project will benefit all the current people using Roberts Park and the Disc Golf Course. This
expansion would allow us to host large Disc Golf Tournaments which will generate revenue for the parks
along with league play.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:
Funds for the project would be from a General Fund Transfer. The yearly expenses would be for mowing



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROIJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2022/2023 4

PROJECT TITLE: Nature Center building & renovations

PROJECT COST: $600,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This project is for the renovations of the Heritage Insurance Building into our Nature Center.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

When we purchased the 67 acres located behind the Heritage Insurance Building several years ago and
purchased the Heritage building itself in 2019. This project is the first step in creating an acces point for
our visitors to enter the nature preserve.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:
This project has the potential to have a very large impact on our park system. The Nature Preserve is a
beautiful piece of land that | feel will truly give people a sense of being up north when they are walking

the nronertv

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

A major impact is expected to operate and renovate this building. The opearting cost for this project is
going to depend largely on staffing and operational hours. With the renovations and covered walkway
access point we would not have to staff the building in order for people to get into the park,that is a
huge savings:in payroll cost. Building maintenance will be around $5,000 to $10,000 a year, however this-
is just an estimate.



Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

A I . - A, i o T S, - - — - — T 7 — o’ —

[“adopted ] Projected  Projected . Projected  Projected  Projected & year
Account Title ; 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average
“TFund: 101 General Operating Fund ] T e e e e
Revenues
566.000  Parks Granis” 600,000 0 [} 0 0 -20.0%
640.763  Program Fees Soccer 22,110 22224 22,332 22,443 22,556 0.5%
640.764  Program Fees Youth Softball - - - - -20.0%
640.765  Program Fees Adult Softbalt 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 4.204 1.0%
640.766  Program Fees Clinics 7,575 7,651 7727 7.805 7.883 1.0%
640.767 Program Fees Basketball 6,565 6,631 6,697 6,764 6,832 1.0%
640.768 Program Fees Archery 7.070 7,141 7,212 7,284 7,357 1.0%
640.769  Program Fees Volleybalt 3.700 3,737 3.774 3.812 3.850 25.3%
640.770  Run/Walk 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1.500 0.0%
640.771 Program Fees Flag Fooibali 3,260 3,260 3,260 3.260 3,260 23.5%
640.772 Program Fees Nalure Preserve/Center 3,150 3.308 3.473 3.647 3.829 5.5%
645000 Day Camp 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 1.4%
647.000  Train 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30.000 0.0%
647.100  Winter Wonderland 12,000 12.000 12,000 12.000 12,000 0.0%
648 000 Swim Programs 17,776 17,954 18,133 18,315 18.498 1.0%
649.000 Camp T-Shirt Sales 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
650.000  Concessions Roberls Park 2.200 2,200 2,200 2.200 2,200 0.0%
667.000  Pavilion Rental Roberts/Roethke Park 7.575 7,651 7,727 7,805 7.883 1.0%
667.150 Building Rental Revenue Nature Preserve 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Total Revenues $762,521 163,332 3164,157 $164,996 $165,850 -156%

“Grant Parks & Recreation {566.000)

22/23 Nature Preserve Trail and observation areas grant.

$300.000



A A S L U T O AT A T T T — — - -

Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General

perating

A L P S T, T A AT T DA U DD W AN, AN AT S DR U AT U SN 7 -

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected S year
Account Titie 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-2028  average
Parks & Recreations Departmen:;;;;:;i_t:;:'—'-'-’-“. - - i
Dept.: 752 Administration
702.000  Salaries Elected Officials 2.870 2,870 2.870 2,870 2,870 0.0%
704.000  Salaries Full-Time 124,985 127,484 130,034 132,635 135,287 2.1%
704.250  Salary Degree Stipend 3.000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%
704.400  Sick Day pay-off 1,000 1.020 1.040 1.061 1.082 -128%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 26,600 27,398 28,220 29,067 29,938 4.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Share 12,122 12,485 12,860 13,246 13,643 2.8%
716.000 Heaith Insurance 18,116 20,072 21,075 22128 23,235 1.7%
716.505  Health Savings Account 3.115 3,177 3,241 3,306 3,372 -8.2%
716.100  Vision/Shorl TermiLife 1,344 1,384 1,426 1,469 1.513 2.3%
716.200  Dental Insurance 3,552 3,659 3,768 3,881 3,998 13.6%
716.300  Insurance Long Term Disability 379 387 395 403 411 2.1%
718.000  Pension Employer Contribution 15,732 16,047 16,368 16,695 17.029 2.1%
719.000  Worker's Compensation 2,428 2,476 2,526 2576 2.628 21%
740.000 Operating Supplies 3,500 3.500 3,500 3,500 3,500 0.0%
745000  Operating Supplies - Office Equipment 2.800 0 0 o] 60 -200%
800.000  Adminisiration Fee 10,662 10,768 10,876 10,385 11,094 1.0%
803.000  Audit 831 3900 908 318 927 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 955 955 955 855 955 0.0%
B17.000 Professional Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1.000 0.0%
B36.000 Employment Physicais
901 000  Printing & Publishing 100 100 100 100 100 -19.3%
960 000  Education & Training 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,150 0.0%
Totat Administration $238,300 $240,833 $246,313 $251,945 $257,734 1.4%

Education and Training

Michigan Parks Conference
USA archery Recertifications




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

T T T T T T ontea. | Projected  Projected . Projected . Projected  Projected S year
Account Title : 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average
Dept.: 756 Facilities/Acquisitions ‘
974.000  Capital Improvements 0 0 0 ¢}
974.500  Capital improvements Thomas Trail o 0 0 0 0
974.525  Capital Improvements Roethke Park o ] 0 0
974.550  Capital Improvements Robers Park 4] 56,000 0 3] o
974.575  Capital Improvements Nalure Preserve 600 600,000 50,000 0 0 0
Total Facilities/Acquisitions 640,000 $600,000 $106,000 50 50 $0
2024125 :
Land Acquistions from Trinklien Roberts Park;  $56,500
Garage/Storage Building for Nature Center $50,000
Dept.: 761 Swim Programs
705.000 Wages Parl-Time Mourly 22,000 22,220 22,442 22,667 22,893 1.8%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 1,683 1.700 1.7 1.734 1,751 5.9%
719.000  Worker's Compensation 77 78 78 79 80 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 7.887 7,887 7.887 7.887 7,887 0.0%
930.0C0  Repairs/Mainlenance 2,525 2,550 2,576 2,602 2,628 1.0%
Total Swim Programs $34,172 $34,435 $34,700 $34,968 $35,239 1.5%
Dept.: 762 Senior Citizens Programs
740.000  Operating Supplies 9,000 9,000 9.000 3,000 9000 0.0%
Total Senior Citizens Programs $9,000 $4,000 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 0.0%
Dept: 763 Soccer
705.000  Wages Pant-Time Hourly 5.050 5101 5152 5.203 5.255 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribulion 505 510 515 520 526 1.0%
719.000  Workar's Compensation 202 204 206 208 210 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 5,300 5.300 5.300 5,300 5,300 0.0%
740.200  Operating Supplies T-Shirs 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350 2,350 0.0%
740575  Operating Supplies Concessions 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1.500 0.0%
740.700  Operating Supplies Non-Perishable 150 150 150 150 150 0.0%
301.000 Printing & Publishing 0 ¢} 0 0 0 N/A
Total Soccer Program $15,057 $15,115 $15,173 $15,231 $15,291 0.4%
Dept.: 764 Youth Softbali
705.000 Wages Parl-Time Hourly 758 7865 773 780 788 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 76 77 77 78 79 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 25 26 26 26 26 1.0%
740.000 Operaling Supplies 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirs 300 300 900 900 900 0.06%
901.000  Printing & Publishing 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Total Youth Softball Program $2,259 $2,267 $2,276 $2,285 $2,293 0.4%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

T A LA B DA AL A BTl N A W T Sl MU U A 2 SO U M AL B SO B SAT T S, W ST B A U U B AT U SN - T O UM S N, U S AT DT I O o o s’ U S MM A W A MO A A

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected S year
Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average
i - o - — o - — - — — - oo S o st 5 00 3 - — 1 -~ D —— - s P 17 T T it 3 B W B I A A R B U U 8 s
Dept.: 765 Adult Softball
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 28 29 29 29 29 1.0%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 767 774 782 790 798 1.0%
712.000  Worker's Compensation 109 110 i 112 114 1.0%
740,000  Operating Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirts [+] 0 0 o 0 NIA
810.000 Contracted Services 2.970 3.000 3.030 3,060 3,091 1.0%
901.000  Printing & Publishing [}] 0 0 0 0 N/A
Total Adult Softball Program $3,874 $3,913 $3,952 $3,992 $4,032 1.0%
Dept.: 766 Youth Clinic/Floor Hockey
705.000 Wages Par-Time Hourly 3,030 3,060 3,091 3,122 3,153 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 303 306 309 312 315 1.0%
718.000 Worker's Compensation 81 82 82 83 84 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirls 700 700 700 700 700 0.0%
Total Youth Clinic/Hockey Programs $4,314 $4,948 $4,982 $5,017 $5,052 0.7%
Dept.: 767 Basketbait
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 1.364 1,377 1,391 1,405 1419 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 227 230 232 234 236 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation g1 92 93 94 95 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirs 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 0.0%
Total Basketball Pragrams $3,615 $3,532 $3,548 $3,565 $3,583 $3,600 0.5%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

Rty virrrts wriwieatt vt Siodve ity mr it it i

Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average

Dept.: 768 Archery At ¢ -
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 3,100 3,131 3,162 3,194 3,226 3.0%
715.000  FiCA Employer Contribution 202 204 206 208 210 1.0%
719.000  Worker's Compensation 66 66 &7 68 68 1.0%
740000  Operaling Supplies 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 0.0%
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirts 820 820 820 820 820 0.0%
Total Archery Programs $5,188 $5,421 $5,455 $5,490 $5,524 1.7%

Dept: 769 Volleyball

705.000 Wages Pant-Time Hourty 1,010 1,020 1,030 1,041 1,051 1.0%
715.000  FICA Employer Conlribution 162 163 165 166 168 1.0%
719.000  Worker's Compensation 37 38 38 39 39 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 253 255 258 260 263 0.0%
Total Volleyball Programs 51,461 $1,476 $1,491 $1,506 $1,521 1.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

G A, S— A, A M B T 2 N S — 1 - T —— 2 s o sl o s o o 27

A — L7 L—_ S DA U SO U A, . AT RO A O, 5 AL 1 D L A S Al - B & ST S ] o M W

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average
" — o— o - — - — - — -~ - -y o — ol £ — L - B . 1 - — ——— - — & t— o — st i1 s 0 s s St
Dept.: 770 Operations & Maintenance
704.100 Wages Full-Time Hourly 4,000 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 0.8%
705.000 Wages Pan-Time Hourly 83,000 63,000 63,000 63,000 63,000 0.7%
712000  Wages Janilorial 3.500 3,535 3,570 3,606 3.642 0.8%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 5,050 5,101 5.152 5.203 5,255 1.0%
716.050 Health Savings Account 30 31 3 31 32 1.0%
718.000  Pension Employer Contribution 364 367 n 375 378 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 1,515 1.530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
740.000  Cperating Supplies 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 3.700 0.0%
810.000  Contracted Services* 33.500 33,500 33.500 33,500 33.500 0.0%
850.000 Telephone 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
850.100  Wireless Communications 1,000 1.000 1,000 1,000 1.000 0.0%
910.000  Insurance General Liabitlity 14,274 14,488 14,705 14,926 15,150 1.5%
920.000 Utilities 27.540 28,091 28,653 29,226 29,810 2.1%
930.000 Repairs/Maintenance 60,000 61,200 62,424 63.672 54,946 -0.7%
938.000  Vehicle Expense 5,100 5.202 5,306 5412 5520 2.1%
938.100 Gas & Oit 7.140 7,283 7.428 7.577 7,729 2.1%
940.000  Portable Toilet Rental 1,632 1,665 1,698 1,732 1.767 2.1%
940.100  Equipment Renta! 2.000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 -6.7%
970.000  Capital Outlay* o] 0 0 0 -20.0%
Total Operations & Maintenance $234,860 $237,262 $233,709 $242,203 $244,744 -1.9%
“Contracted Services (810.000} Annual Costs Related to Soccer Fields

Lawn Mowing service 705.000 Wagesicosls 5,300

$33,500 715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 404

719,000 Worker's Compensation 83

740000 Nets 55

930.000 Field Painl 250

930.000 Fertilizer/iweed control 3,000

930.000 Equipment Maintenance 2,170

938.100 Fuei 2.700

810.000 Sprinkler Maintenance/water 1,300

Total

$15,272



Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

T T Y (Ruonted | Propected  Projecied  Promied  brojected  Projected  yenr
Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average
7 — . A T— — 1 — S i} T T o— = 7 5 2ot 40 . | e o o o e s S St O — " — > ;" 1 2 2 &
Dept: 771 Flag Footbali T -
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 505 510 515 520 526 1.0%
715000  FICA Employer Contribution 39 40 40 41 41 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 0 0 0 0 o N/A
740.000  Operaling Supplies 0 0 0 0 o] NIA
Total Flag Football Program 5544 $550 $555 3561 $566 1.0%
Dept.: 772 Nature Preserve/Center
704.100 Wages Fuil-Time Hourly 1.530 1.561 1,592 1624 1,656 21%
705.000 Wages Parl-Time Hourly 17.340 17,687 18,041 18,401 18,769 2.1%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 867 884 902 920 938 2.1%
718.000 Pension Empioyer Contribution 184 187 191 185 199 2.1%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 152 153 155 156 158 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 11.312 11,425 11,539 11,655 11771 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 354 357 361 364 368 1.0%
817.000 Professional Services 20,500 20,500 20,500 20,500 20,500 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 4,545 4,590 4,636 4,683 4,730 1.0%
910.000 insurance General Liability 7.070 7141 7212 7.284 1.357 1.0%
920.000 Utitities 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 4,204 1.0%
930.000 Repairs & Maintenance 1.575 7,651 7.727 7.805 1.883 1.0%
940.000 Porlable Toilet Rental 2,525 2,550 2,576 2,602 2,628 1.0%
960.000 Education & Training 758 765 773 780 788 1.0%
Total Nature Preserve/Center $78,750 $79,532 380,325 80,325 $81,949




Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operatmg

T T S L L ST AN B A AN AT AT S i W A AT —— . — o —— 1 ot uatebon

[ S - S 2 T, 1 it o 12 T T AT O ST A WA N DA o i B T 47—, o 2o

Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected S year
Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028  average
Dept.: 774 Special Event‘s-'-'-’—’-“”-'-'- T -
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 3.030 3.060 3,091 3.122 3,153 1.0%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 231 234 236 238 241 1.0%
718.000 Worker's Compensation 202 204 206 208 210 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 11,200 11,200 11,200 11,200 11.200 0.0%
740.700  Operating Supplies SK Run/Walk 1.313 1,378 1.447 1,519 1.595 5.5%
810.000 Conftracled Sarvices 1.800 1,800 1.800 1.800 1.800 0.0%
817.000  Professional Services - Bands 7,200 7.200 7.200 7.200 7,200 0.0%
901.000  Printing & Publishing 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
Total Special Events $25,976 $26,076 $26,180 $26,288 $26,399 0.4%
Haunled Train Supplies 52,000
Winter Wonderland Supplies 32,000
Porta Jons Eveats $1,000
Tents for Events $1,000
Evening in the Park $1,000
Miscellanous $3.000
Summer Concerts $7,200
Dept.: 775 Day Camp
705.000 Wages Parl-Time Hourly 18,750 18,938 19,127 19,318 19,511 2.3%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 1.434 1,449 1,463 1,478 1,493 3.0%
719.000 Worker's Compeansation 263 265 268 27 273 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 1,600 1.600 1.600 1.600 1.600 0.0%
331.000 Field Trips 2.000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.0%
901.000  Printing & Publishing 1.292 1,292 1,292 1,292 1,292 0.0%
TYotal Day Camp $25,339 $25,543 $25,750 $25,959 $26,169 1.9%
Dept.: 776 Train
705000  Wages Part Time Hourly 1,768 1.785 1.803 1.821 1,839 1.0%
715.000  FiCA Employer Contribution 1ot 102 103 104 105 1.0%
719.000 Worker s Compensation 40 41 41 42 42 1.0%
930.000 Repairs/Maintenance 8,755 9,018 9,288 9,567 9.854 3.2%
938.100 Gas & Oil 357 364 371 379 386 2.1%
970.000 Capital Outlay © 11,000 15,000 0 0 0 N/A
Total Train £.7.$10,740° §22,021 $26,310 $11,607 $11,912 $12,227 2.8%
Total Expenditures $1,328,780 § $1,305,447 $822,229 $711,035 $720,264 $731,340

"Parks & Recreation Capital Improvements




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS JULY 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

Summer concert series is going well and we have had good turn outs at all of them
so far. The food truck is a big hit and people seem to really enjoy having that
option. We have begun adding in the new train connection to prepare for operating
two trains for haunted train ride. The waterfall is completely removed now and we
are working on getting the landscaping done and seeded.

ROBERTS PARK

We have opened up the area between the large oak tree and the disc golf course
and when you enter the park from the trail from Ohern Road you really get a great
new look into the disc course. Soccer fields have been aerated and fertilized and
are looking better but the lack of rain is not helping. Having an irrigation system
has saved us! The new sand volleyball league is doing well and enjoying the park,
we are adding a water hydrant by the courts to allow them to wash off before
getting into their cars after games.

COMMUNITY PARK
Courts are busy with basketball and pickleball.

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
Day Camp, sand volleyball and the pool are in operation at this time.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

.The grant work is completed and we have completed the punch list for Wobigs
work. [ .am still waiting for Wolgast to finish up some electrical and painting so we
can complete their punch list also.

EVENTS
None




